
Towanda Bryant 

From: Williams, Teresa G [tw238j@att.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 2:00 PM
To: Towanda Bryant
Subject: Correction for E2268
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Towanda,  

The Changes for E2268 are as follows for:  

Antenna  
E41. Change from 46.5 dBi at 6   to 46.7 dBi at 6  

Frequency  
Row 2 – T – 29K0G1D  
        E48. – 51.40      E49. – 43.8  

Row 4 – T – 57K0G7W  
E48. – 54.4       E49. – 43.8  

 
Thank you,  
Tessie (Teresa) Williams  
AT&T (NFL, Ltd.)  
505 E. Bluff Drive  
Anchorage, AK 99501  
907-264-8343 (phone)  

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are AT&T property, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, 
or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

 
 
 


